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Procurement Department Bid Section 
Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 
Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

May 27, 2021 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)   

TITLE: IFB 1410326449 Cedar Bay Water Reclamation Facility Backup Power System      

BID DUE DATE: June 15, 2021     

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST        

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 
CLARIFICATIONS:     

1. Question: Does all digging need to be by hand or can an excavator be used? 
 

Answer:  A small excavator can be used in conjunction with using spotters and hand probes since there is a lot of pipe work in-
ground.  Contractor shall be responsible for the repairs of damages in-ground. 
 

2. Question: When are questions due by?  
 

Answer:  Question shall be received by June 4, 2021. Elaine Selders will be out of the office from May 28-June 4.  Email 
questions to Chrissy Nunziato at NUNZCT@JEA.COM during that time.   
 

3. Question: What is the engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost (OPC)? 
 

Answer:  The OPC is $3.1M. 
 

4. Question: Addendum 01, Items 4.6 and 4.7 – We are unable to determine what is meant by “No RACOR water separator with 
bypass noted in specifications”, and what is meant by “No Vapor Recovery Box noted in specifications”.  Please clarify. 

 
Answer:  Please see clarification below.  The Facilities Standards can be found at this link: 
https://www.jea.com/engineering_and_construction/jea_facilities_standards/ 
 
The Standards require  the following: 

• RACOR water separator with bypass – Fuel System / Tank Item 7 (Page 71 of 125 Facilities Standards)  
• Vapor recovery Box – Engine Requirements Item 14 (Page 65 of 125 Facilities Standards) 

 
5. Question: Approximately how long does it take to obtain the RBL approval?   This project bids on 6-15-21 so we wanted to 

know if it will be possible to be approved by then or if we would be doing this for future projects. 
 

Answer: JEA will  process timely but they will need accurate/qualified references that respond quickly to get approved.  If you 
intend to bid on this solicitation the application should be turned in as soon as possible and be sure to note the bid deadline.  
 

6. Question: Once approved, how long does the approval last in each RBL category? 
 

Answer: We are in the process of re-qualifying firms on our RBL and we do this periodically every few years.  An email will 
be sent out with instructions when that time comes for the specific categories. 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM 
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